
Renee Sloan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

RingCentral <notify@ringcentral.com> 
Monday, March 6, 2023 1 :52 PM 
Renee Sloan 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

New Voice Message from Paint - Front Desk - (800) 621-3362 on 03/06/2023 1:51 PM 
18006213362-0306-135105.mp3 

~ ~ 
~ Voice Message 

Dear Renee Sloan, 

You have a new voice message: 

From: 

Received: 

Length: 

To: 

Voicemail Preview: 

Paint- Front Desk- (800) 621-3362 

Monday, March 06, 2023 at 1 :51 PM 

00:22 

(239) 354-2080 * 2015 Renee Sloan 

"My name is Rhonda and I work with luma. I am calling to verify an estimate for a Jay properly. J a 
YEP OP O LI can you call me back at 800-621-3362. Thank you." 
Listen to this voicemail over your phone or by opening the attached sound file. You can also sign in 
to your RinqCentral account with your main number, extension number, and password to manage 
and listen to voicemails. 

Thank you for using RingCentral! 

Work from anywhere with the RingCentral app. It's got 
everything you need to stay connected: team messaging, video 
meetings and phone - all in one app. Get started 

By subscribing to and/or using RingCentral, you acknowledge agreement to our Terms of Use. 
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RingCentral , Inc., 20 Davis Drive, Belmont, CA 94002, USA. 
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